
Emily Lutz

From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre < museum@brucecounty. on. ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 4: 30 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Last Chance! 

CAUTION: This emaito riginated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especiallyfrom unknown senders. 
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Ab-f CHA04CL I- Uk SUMMLk LXHib1TS! 

Hey Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke, 

With Labour Day weekend coming up, another Bruce County summer is
drawing to a close ... but that doesn' t mean the fun has to stop! 

This Labour Day weekend, the Museum will be open with regular hours
Archives hours differ), making this the perfect last chance to see our

summer exhibits before they close on Sept. 2! 

PLUS: Don' t miss out on early bird ticket sales for An Evening with Dr. 
Brian Goldman ( ending Aug. 31) and our scrumptious Taste of

Southampton membership drive, closing Aug. 31. 

The Team at the Bruce County Museum Et Cultural
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True or False: The Fun

Science Exhibition

Closes Seutember 2! 

Members FREE; 

General Admission Applies. 

Proudly presented by Ontario Power
Generation. 

See full details > > 

Brushstrokes: 
Exploring
Light and

Shadow

Bruce

Peninsula

Society
ofArtists

Brushstrokes: Exploring
Light and Shadow

Closes Seutember 2! 

Members FREE; 

General Admission Applies. 

Media partner Bounce Radio

See full details > > 

LAST

CHANCE, 

65

An Evening with Early Bird
Tickets! 

Dr. Brian Goldman
Medical Watchdog I Bestselling Author I Host of radio show " White Coat, Black Art" + 4r. 
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An Evening with Dr. Brian Goldman

Early Bird Ticket Sales End August 31! 

Early Bird ticket pricing closes August 31! Grab yours now to see Dr. 
Brian Goldman in person for an evening of discussion on his

adrenaline pumping days as an emergency room physician and insights
into the fast -paced medical world. 

Proudly presented by Nuclear Promise X; Supported by Nuclear Waste
Management Organization ( NWMO) and UNIFOR Family Education Centre; 

Media partner 97. 9 the Bruce. 
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Taste of

S& LTH" T&I I

Membership Drive I July T - August 31

Purchase or renew your BCM& CC Membership for a
chance to WIN a Taste of Southampton prize package
valued at $zgo! 

Taste of Southampton Membership Drive
Ends August 31! 

Purchase or renew your BCMStCC membership by August 31 for your
chance to WIN a Taste of Southampton package valued at $ 250! 

Taste of Southampton package includes: 
50 Gift card to Refresh

50 Gift card to Little Black Dog
50 Gift card to the Lighthouse

50 Gift card to Highview

50 Gift card to Southampton Thai Cuisine
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COMING UP... 

Welcoming Week Museum Tours
September 13 1 Tours at 11 AM Et 1 PM

During Welcoming Week, Museum invites newcomers to Canada to
participate in our FREE 45- minute guided tours. You' ll learn more
about the history, stories, and incredible contributions of the local
Anishinaabe Peoples, and Bruce County' s first settlers, gaining insight
into their immigration journeys and experiences. 

Coffee, tea, and refreshments will be provided after the tour in a
relaxed space where guests are encouraged to meet and connect with
one another. 

See full details > > 

Be Social With Us! 

Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre 1 33 Victoria Street North I Southampton, ON NOH
2 LO CA
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